STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
March 19, 2019

Paul R. Michaud, Esq.

Michaud Law Group LI1.C

515 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 502
Middletown, CT 06457

RE: PETITION NO. 1312 - Candlewood Solar LLL.C declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of a 20 megawatt AC (26.5 megawatt DC) solar photovoltaic
electric generating facility located on a 163 acre parcel at 197 Candlewood Mountain Road
and associated electrical interconnection to Eversource Energy’s Rocky River Substation on
Kent Road in New Milford, Connecticut. Development & Management Plan.

Dear Attorney Michaud:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of Candlewood Solar, I.I.C’s March 19, 2019
request for an extension of time to respond to the Council’s Development & Management Plan

interrogatories for the above-referenced declaratory ruling.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby
grants the request for an extension of time to April 4, 2019.

Sincerely,
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Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
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c: Parties and Intervenors
Council Members
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